

Norfolk Archery Association Committee Meeting 12th May 2022 at 20:00 Online via Zoom Minutes

Present: Committee Members: Pete Hill (Chair), Derek Sizeland (Treasurer), Sarah Hubbard (Secretary), David Hall (Website), Hayden Cook (Records). Fakenham Bowmen: Elaine Burbidge. Kings Lynn Bowmen: John Bruce, Mel Reeve, Lorraine Haymes.

Apologies: Committee Members: Sean Fox (Team Manager), Sam Parker (Safeguarding). ICENI Archers: Dave Dack, AGB Direct: Andrew Hood. Marshland Archers: Caroline Coates. Meeting Opened: 20:05

1. Minutes of the Previous Meeting

The minutes from the meeting held on 10th February 2022 were approved.

2. Treasurer and Membership Report

Membership Numbers: Club: 547 Direct: 21

Balance at the bank 12/05/22 £11,256.15

Income and Expenses 01/09/2021 - 30/09/2022

# Income

County Income - Subscriptions - Clubs £ 2,476.00

Income - TOTAL £ 2,476.00

Expenses

Miscellaneous £ 60.00

Subscriptions - Refunds £ 951.00 - SCAS £ 778.00 - TOTAL £ 1,729.00

Expenses - TOTAL £ 1,789.00

## TOTAL INCOME - EXPENSES £ 687.00

## 3. Storage of the NAA Bosses

City college and Easton college are no longer able to site a container on either college campuses. Pete suggested asking Wymondham Rugby Football Club if they would be able to site a 20ft container on their grounds. The committee agreed.

4. Inter-Counties team selection process.

It is the intention to try and send a team or several teams to the AGB Inter-Counties team shoot this year. Sean Fox will try and gain some clarification on the team requirements for this year. It was suggested that we can send out an email to the NAA members to see what interest there is.

David Hall will send out a Mail Chimp to the NAA Membership.

John Burce proposed that the NAA pay accomodation for 2 nights with a £150 per night cap. Seconded by David Hall. CARRIED

5. Report on numbers of coaches

Derek Sizeland reported that we currently have 3 County Coaches, 5 Level 2 Coaches, 20 Level 1 Coaches and 8 Session Coaches. There are also some members within the county who have booked onto Session coach courses. Sean and Duffy say that some clubs are low on coaches with some not having any at all.

6. AGM

Sarah Hubbard proposed to hold the 2022 NAA AGM online via Zoom on the 24th November 2022 at 19:30. Seconded by Pete Hill. CARRIED

Sarah requested to have all documents by the 14th October 2022 so she can send them out to the NAA membership.

### 7. Competition Calendar update

David Hall has been adding competitions within the county and also other competitions that are close by to the online calendar on the county website.

Fakenham Bowmans Mayday shoot returned this year, it was a great event and a lovely day was had by all. There were 4 county record claims for Warwick rounds with Chris Norburn Claiming Gents Recurve, Robert Norburn Junior Gents Barebow, Sarah Hubbard Ladies Longbow and Compound.

## 8. AOB

The county is running low on their medals. The previous medals were obtained from Carmichaels in Norwich. Sarah is to look into getting some more and the committee agreed a £600 budget for medals and ribbons.

The date of the next meeting. TBC, 19:30 online via zoom.

The meeting closed at 20:45.

This is a true record of proceedings.

Signed:

Name: NAME

Date: DATE